
 
From: NOR-ALL <NOR-ALL@LISTS.RCC.EDU> On Behalf Of Lee, Samuel 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 6:19 PM 
To: nor-all <nor-all@lists.rcc.edu> 
Subject: [NOR-ALL] Did You Know... 
 
Hey Norco College, 
 

Did you know… 

 
Your Library offers 24/7 reference/research assistance with a live Librarian 
(http://norcocollege.libguides.com/access24_7); AND 
 
During the 2017-2018 academic year… 

• Library door count was 307,746; 

• Library computer workstations recorded 71,051 logins for 45,721 hours of use; 

• Library study rooms were checked out 11,469 times for two-hour sessions;  

• Library reserve textbooks were checked out 18,076 times; 

• Library held 34 Library Skills Workshops for 392 total students. 
 
AND this year… 

• Library open hours on Fridays were extended to 4P;  

• Library is now open on Saturdays—sorry it took so long to get that done for our students:); 

• Library sponsoring 2 Read To Succeed events, the next of which is 12:50am - 1:50pm Thursday, 
March 28, 2019 Read 2 Succeed Book Discussion -- The Upward Spiral 

• LRC offers free 24/7 online tutoring to all Norco College online and hybrid course students via a 
link to NetTutor located in each Canvas course; 

• LRC skill development and tutorial support has been dramatically increased to help students 
succeed and complete on time; and 

• LRC Tutoring is certified for a three-year period by The College Reading and Learning Association 
(CRLA). 

 

Bet you didn’t know all that:)  
 
Mustang KUDOS to our amazing Library and LRC Team!!! 
 
…and many more improvements in the works, so stay tuned… 
 
Sam 
 
Samuel Lee, Ed.D. 
Vice President Academic Affairs 
Office: 951-372-7199 
Cell: 951-217-1751 
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From: Nance, Damon  
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2019 6:04 PM 
To: Lee, Samuel <Samuel.Lee@norcocollege.edu> 
Cc: Campo, Peggy <Peggy.Campo@norcocollege.edu> 
Subject: Library Usage Statistics for 2017-2018 
 
Hi Dr. Lee, 
 
I wanted to report out some exciting statistics that highlight the usage of library services and resources 
for the past academic year. These statistics help to illustrate the library’s significant role in supporting 
student success and completion at Norco College: 
 
During the 2017-2018 academic year, the library door count was 307,746. Library computer workstation 
usage recorded 71,051 logins/45,721 hours. Library study rooms were checked out 11,469 times for 
two-hour sessions, and 18,076 library reserve textbooks were checked out. 
 
Thank you for approving the extension of the library’s open hours on Fridays and Saturdays in response 
to student usage, and to provide greater opportunities and access to library services and resources for 
increased student achievement! 
 

Damon Nance, MLIS 
Dean, Technology and Learning Resources 

NORCO COLLEGE, RCCD 

Wilfred J. Airey Library, Room 223 

2001  Third St., Norco CA 92860-2600 
(951) 372-7041, FAX: (951) 372-7055 

damon.nance@norcocollege.edu 
 

CliftonStrengths 

*Context (Strategic Thinking) 

*Empathy (Relationship Building) 

*Connectedness (Relationship Building)             

*Harmony (Relationship Building) 

*Adaptability (Relationship Building) 
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“Libraries store the energy that fuels the imagination.  

They open up windows to the world and inspire us to explore and achieve,  

and contribute to improving our quality of life.  

Libraries change lives for the better.”  ―  Sidney Sheldon 

 
 


